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Dr, J. Hen~ Liu
c/o Shinese Tonsulate Teneral
San Francisco, Malifornia

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

Dozr J, Hene:

Dr. John C, Rurher, Director of Division of Riolory and Medicine of the Atamic
Inergy Comailssion, telephonsd to me this afternoon in reply to a call I had
made this mornine to one of his assistants, Dr, Charles Dunham., Dr. Pugher had
hoped that some of the technical people on his staff micht be available to meet
with you in San Francisco, Honolulu or Japan to zive you any information that
they eczuldabout the alleged instance of radiocactivity amonz food fish in the
markets in Formosa, but uniortunately none of the people he had in mind are so
located at the moment that they could ret to a meeting place with you at this
moment, Hovever, Dr. Rurher has suczested the mames of veople in Hawaii and

in Tokvo toc whom you micht turn for advice, In Hawail he recommends Dr. Hiatt
of ®isherieas Research at th~ Tniversity of Hawaiil or Dr. Sette of the Fish and
71ild Life Servire in HYawaii., In Tokyo he sucgests Dr, Tsuzuki, Emeritus Professor
of Surrerv at the Imnerial Tnirersit -, who is well informed about the fisheries'
situation; or Nr. Hiyama, also of th= ‘mmerial Tniversity, who is encazed in
fishery research.

Dr. Bugher amprecriates tho imnortance of having a person like yourself informed
of the facts in an area where rumors are so pleatiful and facts so few, and he
authorizes me to mass certain information on to youn and to say that if he can be
of any further assistance vou have merely to write to him in Washington and he
will send mulletins and other informutive material, Dr. Rugher says that the
idea of radiocactive contanmimction of food fish in the Pacific basin apparently
is based on the fact that one shinload of fish that was located much too close
to *he homb site did hecome severely contamimated but this carge wus kept from
the market and “estroyed, O0Of the other alleged instances, t-ose that Dr. Pucher's
veople have heen able to run down hzve roved to be cases in which inexperienced
neople using delicate lahoritory counters have described radioactivity which
first of all was of such low zrade as to he of no biolegical significance,

and secondly was probably rroduced by the wrist-watches of those doing the
mezsurements rather than the fish th:t were beine measurede
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Sincerely,
Py Ytrm'm:m.ﬁiw<
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